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                                                 REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

 
Request for Statement of Qualifications to Provide Financial Examination, Auditing, Program Compliance and 

Organizational Assessment to the MDMR.   

Question RFP 

Section 

RFP  

Page 

Question MDMR Response 

1   In accordance with the Section 7 Conditions of 

Solicitation and Section 8 Compensation for 

Services, do we need to provide hourly rates in our 

proposal or will this be negotiated after DMR has 

evaluated the proposals? 

No, you do not need to provide hourly 

rates at this time.  This will be negotiated 

after the DMR has completed the 

evaluation process. 

2   In regards to Section 12.8, is it ok to align ourselves 

with strategic partners to provide certain elements of 

these services outlined in the RFQ? What 

information should be provided concerning this 

alignment? 

Yes, you may partner with others.  You 

would need to state who you are 

partnering with for which aspects of the 

RFQ and provide their qualifications. 

3   In regards to Section 13, Has the agency identified 

potential funding sources for the services outlined in 

the RFQ? 

A source of funds will be identified before 

the selection of a contractor is made. 

4   Would you provide a list of the overall federal and 

state grant programs being utilized by DMR? 

This will be provided to the vendor 

awarded the contract. 

     

     




